Doc 1

Archived:T uesday, 7 December 2021 12:03:55 PM
From:D LO
Sent: Tue, 17 Aug 2021 14:07:16
s47F
Ce:DLO
Subject:R EM eetingbr iefr equestP eterS tevens, FamilyV oiceA ustralia] SEC=OFFICIAL)]
Sensitivity:N ormal

OFFICIAL

ThankS4-{

Kind regards

s47F

Departmental Liaison Officer
Office of the Hon Paul Fletcher MP
Minister for Communications, Urban Infrastructure, Cities and the Arts

S4TF

would like to acknowledge the traditional custodians of this land on which we meet, work and live. | recognise and respect their continuing connection to the land, woters and communities. | pay my respect to Eiders
past and present and to all Aboriginal and Torres Strait islanders.

OFFICIAL

Froms47 F communications.gov.au>

Sent: luesday, 1/ August ZUZ1 Z:ULPIVI

To: DLO <DLO@communications.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Meeting brief request: Peter Stevens, Family Voice Australia [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Please note that IS47F will also join this meeting.

OFFICIAL

FromS A 7 F

Sent: Friday, 13 August 2021 10:44 AM
To: DLO <DLO@communications.gov.au>
Subject: Meeting brief request: Peter Stevens, Family Voice Australia [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Brief should cover OSA, RAS, roadmap. Mr Stevens has a particular interest in preventing children accessing pornography.
Thanks

s47F

Office of the Hon Paul Fletcher MP
Minister for Communications, Urban Infrastructure, Cities and the Arts

Suite MG.48 | Parliament House | Canberra ACT 2600 | 02 6277 7480
Commonwealth Parliamentary Offices | 1 Bligh Street | Sydney NSW 2000 | 02 8289 9930

S4TF

I would like to acknowledge the traditional custodions of this land on which we meet, work and live. | recognise and respect their continuing connection to the land, watersand communities. | pay my respect to Elders
past and present and to all Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islanders.



Doc 2

Archived: Tuesday, 7 December 2021 12:12:05 PM

From: Peter Stevens

Sent: Tue, 25 May 2021 19:19:41

T/ 7F ,
Subpjecr: KE: Age or iInmocence uxjury @apimg aate | SEC=UFFICIAL] - link
Sensitivity: Normal

You're alegend47F  thank you. So much appreciated.
Great to see things getting done!
peter

FamilyVoice

AUSTRALIA
Ps Peter Stevens | Child Internet Safety Campaign Coordinator
Family Voice Australia

E: vsd@familyvoice.org.au | W: www.familyvoice.org.au

M: 0413 467 831 | P: 1300 365 265

[+]#]a] @ covrc |

From:S47 F communications.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2021 5:56 PM

To: Peter Stevens <vsd @familyvoice.org.au>; melinda@tankardreist.com
Subject: RE: Age of Innocence Inquiry tabling date [SEC=OFFICIAL)

Hi Peter

The Committee will publish it here: Government Responses (infrastructure.gov.au)
The Department will publish it here:
https://www.aph.gov.au/Parliamentary_Business/Committees/House/Social Policy and Legal Affairs/Onlineageverification/Public Hearings

s47F

From: Peter Stevens <vsd @familyvoice.org.au>
Sent: Tuesdav, 25 May 2021 4:48 PM

To:ISA7F

Subject: KE: Age OT Innocence INQUITY Tapting aate | SEL=UFFICIAL]

Thank you so much S4 7 F Have a wonderful week.
peter

FamilyVoice

AUSTRARI S
Ps Peter Stevens | Child Internet Safety Campaign Coordinator
Family Voice Australia

E: vsd@familyvoice.org.au | W: www.familyvoice.org.au
M: 0413 467 831 | P: 1300 365 965




fromQA7F @communications.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2021 4:26 PM

To: Peter Stevens <vsd @familyvoice.org.au>; melinda@tankardreist.com
Subject: RE: Age of Innocence Inquiry tabling date [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi Peter

Thank you. We will look into the best way for you to access it promptly.

SATF

From: Peter Stevens <ysd @familyvoice.org.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 25 May 2021 1:38 PM

To:g

Subject: RE: Age of Innocence inquiry tabling date [SEC=OFFICIAL]

How wonderfull Thank youS4 '/ F Well done.

What's the best way to see the tabled response on 1June? Do you have a link that might work then?
Have a great day,

peter

FamilyVoice

AUSTRALI S
Ps Peter Stevens | Child Internet Safety Campaign Coordinator
Family Voice Australia

E: vsd@familyvoice.org.au | W: www.familyvoice.org.au
M: 0413 467 831 | P: 1300 365 965

(¢ [»]a @ oo

Frrom:S4 /F j@communications.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2021 12:46 PM

To: Peter Stevens <vsd@familyveice.orz.auw:g4 [
Subject: Age of Innocence Inquiry tabling date [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi Peter an«S47 F

I hope you are both well. I'm writing to let you know that the Government Response to the Age of Innocence Inquiry will be tabled in Parliament on 1June.



s47F

Office of the Hon Paul Fletcher MP
Minister for Communications, Urban Infrastructure, Cities and the Arts

s47F

I would like to acknowledge the traditional custodians of this land on which we meet, work and live. | recognise and respect their continuing connection to the land, waters and communities. | pay my respect to Elders
past and present and to all Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islanders.

OFFICIAL

NOTICE: This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s)
and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized
review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all
copies of the original message.

This message has been content scanned by the Axway MailGate.

NGOTICE: This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s)
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




Doc 3

Archived: Tuesday, 7 December 2021 12:08:57 PM
FromSA7F
s47F

Subject: t wW: Familyvoice armcle [SEC=UF FICIAL]
Senmsitivity: Normal

Attachments:

Anthony Sampieri.docxl]

OFFICIAL

Extract from Family Voice article (I have asked them to remove my name):

PetertolcS/ 7/ | that a 5-year-old with a smart phone could access porn with two “clicks”. The top search result gives 40 free video options, each containing
explicit hard core “gonzo” porn - close-up video of genitals and sexual intercourse. Almost all of the top twelve videos are graphic perversions depicting sex
between family members - “Step Mom,” “Step Sister,” “Mom,” “Step Daughter,” “Virgin,” “Rough Sex,” “MILF,” “Gangbang,” “Granny,” “Teen,” “Mature,” and
“Babysitter.”

Peter certainly did tell me this, exactly as it is written.

From: Peter Stevens <vsd@familyvoice.org.au>
Sent: Friday, 9 April 2021 11:27 AM
Te communications.gov.au>
Sﬁ%j‘elcz: EamilyVoice article

HiS A7

I really enjoyed meeting you recently. I've mentioned you in a draft article for our next (hard copy) FamilyVoice magazine.
There’s time to change the wording if you are doubtful about any part of it.
Have a happy day —and thanks for your hard work on all this.

peter
Lﬂ’ & | Child Internet Safety Campaign Coordinator
I > PORN_ N
ralia
¢ . - KILLS From: Invitations
Famll VQ[(:e' , SUSIERSEVISIN .07 g.2U | W= www familyvoice.org.au
AMSTARL IAGY ! P: 1300 365 965

“Your guide to current issues on family, life and society ”

$]¥]o]'® oo |

<invitations@communications.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, April 8, 2021 5:42 PM

To: Peter Stevens <vsd @familyvoice.org.au>

Subject: RE: Meeting again in June 2021 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Good afternoon Peter,

Thank you for your request to meet with the Hon Paul Fletcher MP, Minister for Communications, Urban Infrastructure, Cities and the Arts to discuss online
safety for children.

A representative of the Minister’s office will be in contact once your request has been considered.
Yours sincerely,
Invitations

Office of the Hon Paul Fletcher MP
Minister for Communications, Urban Infrastructure, Cities and the Arts



Commonwealth Parliamentary Offices | 1Bligh Street | Sydney NSW 2000 | 02 8289 9930
Suite MG.48 | Parliament House | Canberra ACT 26001 02 6277 7480

OFFICIAL

From:S4 7 F @communications.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 6 April 2021 2:47 PM

To: Invitations <invitations@communications.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Meeting again in June 2021 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

From: Peter Stevens <vsd@familyvoice.org.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 6 April 2021 2:46 PM
TocA7F :ommunications.gov.au>

47F o
Subject: Meeting again in June 2021

HS47F

It was so good to meet! Wow, you are quite a legend. Great to have someone with so much passion and experience in the heart of government.
1. Could you resend your CV please? For some reason it didn’t arrive.
2. Can we please meet the minister —or yourself —or both —in June? (it looks like sitting finishes on the 24/6? Maybe the following week?)
Peter

s | Child Internet Safety Campaign Coordinator
ralia
. . - | KILLS
Famll VD]C v ISVl ¢ org.au | W: www familyvoice.org.au
ity LEORYR P- 1300 365 965
“Your guide to current issues on family, life and society ”
NOTICE: This email message is for

n ﬂ B the sole use of the intended recipient(s)

and may contain confidential and

RPORN

privileged information. Any unauthorized

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




On Sunday 28" March child rapist Anthony Sampieri died in custody from liver cancer, just two years into a life sentence.

Sampieri, aged 56, attacked a seven-year-old girl in the toilets of a dance studio at Kogarah in Sydney’s south in
November 2018.

The girl had rushed to the toilets while her mum, intending to wait for the victim's sister who was at dance class, parked
the car outside.

But Sampieri was waiting, armed with cords and a knife. He punched the child in the face, bound her wrists and ankles
and attached them to her neck, and told her he would cut her throat if she made a sound.

He sexually brutalized the victim in the female toilets, before moving her to the male block.

During the 50-minute ordeal he forced the young girl to perform acts of depravity, raped her repeatedly, stuffed toilet
paper in her mouth, and used his mobile phone to film the abuse.

He only stopped his violence when searchers approached the cubicle where he had the girl imprisoned. He fled, leaving
her bound and gagged.

Sampieri claimed that ice addiction was to blame, but pornography was more likely to be the primary cause of his
vicious, predatory behaviour.

He had used pornography from his early teens. Pornography, including men having power over schoolgirls and teens
was found at his home. Just prior to the attack on the defenseless seven-year-old, Sampieri watched porn in the male
toilets and engaged in a sex act, then repeated the same actions in the female toilets.

FamilyVoice’s Child Internet Safety Coordinator Peter Stevens is deeply concerned. He met Kristine Kaukomaa, senior
advisor to Communications Minister Paul Fletcher, recently to continue our eight-year push for a “clean” Australian
internet.

Peter told Kristine that a 5-year-old with a smart phone could access porn with two “clicks”. The top search result gives
40 free video options, each containing explicit hard core “gonzo” porn - close-up video of genitals and sexual
intercourse. Almost all of the top twelve videos are graphic perversions depicting sex between family members - “Step
Mom,” “Step Sister,” “Mom,” “Step Daughter,” “Virgin,” “Rough Sex,” “MILF,” “Gangbang,” “Granny,” “Teen,” “Mature,”
and “Babysitter.”

It’s twelve months since the release of the Age of Innocence Report recommending age verification for Australian porn
sites to protect children from harm. The federal government has the power to implement the change but has been slow
to respond.

FamilyVoice and other groups are waiting for an official response — and action. The government’s response is completed
but tabling in parliament is delayed due to a Covid pile-up of business.

Boys addicted to pornography grow up with little respect for women and can become violent partners and husbands, or
even predatory criminals like Sampieri. Right now, in Australia, future generations of rapists are being molded by free
porn pushed to kids.

Government’s responsibility is to protect. Age verification is a good step towards a cleaner internet..It needs to happen
now.



Doc 4

Archived: Tuesday, 7 December 2021 12:12:42 PM
From: Peter Stevens

Sent: Fri, 9 Apr 2021 11:3835

TosA7F I

Subject: RE: FamilyVoice article [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Sensitivity: Normal

Of course —that’s fine. Thanks for letting me know.
Have a nice weekendg 4/ |-
peter

. . |8 KILLS Erom:

FQMI'YWI : RPNV = Org.au | W: www.familyvoice.org.au i -
pusTRAtis P: 1300 365 965

“Your guide to current issues on family, life and society ”

$]v]of @ coure]

847 F ommunications.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, April 9, 2021 11:35 AM
To: Peter Stevens <vsd @familyvoice.org.au>
Subject: RE: FamilyVoice article [SEC=OFFICIAL]

QFFICIAL

Hi Peter
| enjoyed our conversation too and look forward to continuing to work with you on this.

As an adviser, my role isn’t a public role and my preference is keep my name private. Perhaps you could say “He met with Communications Minister Paul
Fletcher’s senior adviser on online safety recently to continue our eight-year push for a “clean” Australian internet.

Would that be ok?

s47F

OFFICIAL

From: Peter Stevens <vsd@familyvoice.org.au>

Sent: Fridav, 9 April 2021 11:27 AM

Tos47F communications.gov.au>
Subject: FamilyVoice article

HiSA7F

I really enjoyed meeting you recently. I've mentioned you in a draft article for our next (hard copy) FamilyVoice magazine.
There's time to change the wording if you are doubtful about any part of it.
Have a happy day —and thanks for your hard work on all this.

peter
5 | Child Internet Safety Campaign Coordinator
PORN .
. - ralia
i » » A KILLS From: Invitati
Famlly%i K, IR © Org.au | W: www.familyvoice.org.au rom: fnvitations
AUSTRALEAl siglle ] bE

EOHNG P: 1300 365 965
“Your guide to current issues on family, life and society ”

v [o] @ cou: |

<invitations@communications.gov.au>




Sent: Thursday, April 8, 2021 5:42 PM
To: Peter Stevens <vsd@familyvoice.org.au>
Subject: RE: Meeting again in June 2021 [SEC=OFFICIAL}

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

A representative of the Minister’s office will be in contact ence your request has been considered.
Yours sincerely,

Invitations
Office of the Hon Paul Fletcher MP
Minister for Communications, Urban Infrastructure, Cities and the Arts

Commonwealth Parliamentary Offices | 1 Bligh Street | Sydney NSW 2000 | 02 8289 3930
Suite MG.48 | Parliament House | Canberra ACT 2600 | 02 6277 7480

fromSA [ F

Sent: Tuesday, 6 April 2021 2:47 PM
To: Invitations <invitations@communications.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Meeting again in June 2021 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

\@commuinications.gov.au>

From: Peter Stevens <v ilyvoice.org.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 6 April 2021 2:46 PM

To:cA7F dcommunications.gov.au>
S47F .com

Subject: Meeting again in June 2021

HSATE

It was so good to meet! Wow, you are quite a legend. Great to have someone with so much passion and experience in the heart of government.
1. Could you resend your CV please? For some reason it didn’t arrive,
2. Can we please meet the minister - or yourself —or both ~in June? (it looks like sitting finishes on the 24/6? Maybe the following week?)
Peter

| Child Internet Safety Campaign Coordinator

ralia

- . | &l KILLS )
FomlleOlcg’ L SISV © 0r0.ou | W: www familyvoice.org.au
TRt sttty P: 1300 365 965
L ¥ . - - - »
Your guide to current issues on family, life and society NOTICE: This email message is for the

n u D @ DONATE sole use of the intended recipient(s)

and may contain confidential and

PORN

privileged information. Any unauthorized

review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are riot the
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




Doc 5

Archived: Tuesday, 7 December 2021 12:05:02 PM

From: Peter Stevens

Sent: Wed, 31 Mar 2021 09:27:14

To:s47F

Subject: RE: Meeting wiﬂS4'7 F Minister Fletcher [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Sensitivity: Normal

ThankS4 7F  will do.

Ps Peter Stevens | Child Internet Safety Campaign Coordinator
Family Voice Australia

E: vsd@familyvoice.org.au | W: www.familyvoice.org.au

M: 0413 467 831| P: 1300 365 965

"Your guide to current issues on family, life and society "

From: S47F Dcommunications.gov.au>
Sent: Weanesaay, Marcn 31, 2021 8.2/ AM

To: Peter Stevens <vsd@familyvoice.org.au>
Subject: RE: Meeting with ﬁor Minister Fletcher [SEC=OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL

Thanks Peter, if you send me a Zoom link that would be great ('l dial in on my personal phone as our
work computers don't let us connect to Zoom).

s47F

OFFICIAL

----- Original Message-----

From: Peter Stevens <vsd@familyvoice.org.au>
Sent' Tuesdav_ 30 March 2021 7-24 PM

To:S47F Ycommunications.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Meeting witr_r Minister Fletcher [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hmm - faund this in junk mail!

Hi S47F

Yes, i1uesuay 6th at 2pm would be great thank you!!

Shall | send you a Zoom link or would you prefer to do that?
Thanks!

peter

Ps Peter Stevens | Child Internet Safety Campaign Coordinator Family Voice Australia
E: vsd@familyvoice.org.au | W: www.familyvoice.org.au

M: 0413 467 831| P: 1300 365 965

"Your guide to current issues on family, life and society "




_____ Orininal Macoana
From:S4 (F @communications.gov.au>
Sent: ‘I uesday, March 3U, 2U21 9:43 Al

To: Peter Stevens <vsd@familyvoice.org.au>
Subject: RE: Meeting witr&or Minister Fletcher [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Hi Peter

Unfortunately | don't on Thursday but | could on Tuesday 6 (between 12 and 1 or after 2).

s47F

OFFICIAL

From: Peter Stevens <vsd@familyvoice.org.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 30 March 2021 9:10 AM

ToigA7 E sommunications.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Meeting wn_r Minister Fletcher [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

MornincS4 7 F

Let's you and me have a chat first, if that's okay.
When might you be free? Do you have any time on Thursday?
Thanks,

peter

<http://iww.familyvoice.org.au/>

Ps Peter Stevens | Child Internet Safety Campaign Coordinator Family Voice Australia

E: vsd@familyvoice.org.au <mailta:vsd@familyvoice.org.au> | W: www.familyvoice.org.au
<http:/www.familyvoice.org.au>

M: 0413 467 831| P: 1300 365 965

"Your guide to current issues on family, life and society "

<https://iwww.facebook.com/familyvoiceaustralia> <https:/twitter.com/familyvoiceaust>
<https:/iww.youtube.com/channel/lUCWUx00ioHBRIWUAc7G7uXBg>

<https://familyvoice.org.au/donate>




FronS4 (F a@communications.gov.au
s47F ;,ommunications.gov.au> >

Denu vionaay, marcn 2y, zuzi 4:54 PM

To: Peter Stevens <vsd@familyvoice.org.au <mailto:vsd@familyvoice.org.au> >;

paul fletcher. mo@aph.aov.au <mailto:naul fletcher mn@anh aov. ai>

Cc:

sark -
Subject: RE: Meeting witi4 2| or Minister Fletcher [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Hi Peter

I've just come out of my meetings - I'm sorry | missed you today.

Also, | need to apologise if you haven't heard back from our office re a meeting with the Minister. | WI|| look
into what has happened, but | have resubmitted your request to meet.

Would you prefer to make a time to speak with me this week, or wait to see if the Minister might be
available to join us?

S4TF

OFFICIAL

From: Peter Stevens <vsd@familyvoice.org.au <mailto:vsd@familyvoice.org.au> >
Sent: Monday, 29 March 2021 1:38 PM

~ATC @communications.gov.au
QA7E communications.gov.au> >; paul.fletcher.mp@aph.gov.au
<mailto:naul fletcher. mo@®anh aov.au>
S47F »

SuUDpject: RE: Meeting wun_ or Minister Fletcher

Just tried phoning you agairS47F but you're just going in to a (nother) meeting.
I've left my phone number this time.

If you could email me or phone, that would be awesome.

Thanks, have a great day,

peter



Ps Peter Stevens

Victoria State Director

0413 467 831 vsd@familyvoice.org.au <mailto:vsd@familyvoice.org.au>
1300 365 965

www . familyvoice.org.au <http://www.familyvoice.org.au/>

From: Peter Stevens

March 29, 2021 11:10 AM
@communications.gov.au> ;

Hulio agai-- just tried phoning you - but you're in a meeting. I'll call again later.
Thanks!

peter

Ps Peter Stevens
Child Internet Safety Campaign Coordinator
0413 467 831 vsd@familyvoice.org.au <mailto:vsd@familyvoice.org.au>

1300 365 965

www.familyvoice.org.au <http:/www.familyvoice.org.au/>

From: Peter Stevens
Sent: Monday, March 29, 2021 11:05 AM
T

arts.qov.au> ;
communications.gov.au> ;

Not sure if you've had time to process this request.



Thanks - have a great day,

peter

Ps Peter Stevens

Child Internet Safety Campaign Coordinator

0413 467 831 vsd@familyvoice.org.au <mailto:vsd@familyvoice.org.au>

1300 365 965

www.familyvoice.org.au <http://www.familyvoice.org.au/>

From: Peter Stevens <vsd@familyvoice.org.au <mailto:vsd@familyvoice.org.au> >
Qant: Thiwredav Eahrtans 11 29N21 QG-292 ARA

S4TF

paul.fletcher.mp@aph.gov.au <maiito:paul fletcher mp@aph.gov.au>
Cc: Peter Stevens <vsd@familyvoice.org.au <mailto:vsd@familyvoice.org.au> :§4 7 F

aA7C o o '
Subject: Meeting Wlﬂ'_ or Minister Fletcher

unications.gov.au> ;

Good momin¢S4 7 F

As you know, FamilyVoice had a good relationship with 47F your predecessor. We would love to
meet you, or Minister Fletcher if he has time, and continue our discussions about progress towards age-
verification for online pornography.

When could S4 7 F and myself meet with you, please, via Zoom?

It's important that we get a formal response to the Age of Innocence Report from the government in the
next step to protect vuinerable children, who are daily being harmed by readily accessible porn.

FamilyVoice Australia has invested heavily, since 2013, in the campaign to protect children from damage
done by online pornography:

2014 - regular trips to Canberra to inform federal MPs
2015 - tour of Australian capitals by UK experts

2015 - national coalition formed - meeting in Canberra



2015 - organization, Porn Harms Kids formed
2015 - senate inquiry launched by federal Labor
2016 - national symposium held

2016 - Porn Harms Kids becomes echildhood

More recently, in 2020 - we have visited members of the House of Representatives Standing Committee
on Social Policy and Legal Affairs to discuss the inquiry into age verification for online wagering and online
pornography and the Age of Innocence report, which recommends age verification.

Looking forward to working with you.S47F on this vital issue for Australian children.
Grace and peace,

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





